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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO HEADS OF SERVICE

Question From: County Councillor Beverley Baynham
Subject: Investments by the Pension Fund
Question To: Head of Finance

Question:

We are all aware of the horrific conflict Israel is inflicting on Gaza and the
devastation caused to Palestinian people.

It has been reported that a large number of Local Government Pension Schemes
have funds invested in companies supplying weapons or systems to Israel.

Could the Head of Service investigate if Powys County Council’s LGPS has money
invested with any such companies, and if so confirm this will cease.



